NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

20000000000

120 East Chaco
Jsnuary 29, 1957

Mr. Caswell Silver
323 Simms Building
Albuqusrque, ilew Mexicc

Degr Caswell:

We have received your letter of January 18, 1957 requestin
plugging information on the F. I, Kelly #1 State in the NEf Section
32~18N-4LW!

This well was plugged in two s-ages. cefore the rotary moved off the
hole a 10-sack plug was set from 3650-£C and from 33€0-341C and 1020~
1133. Operator then meved on cable tools and perforated and tested
the following intervals: 450~65; 680-90; R64-78; 93C-60. After this
testing cast iren bridging plugs were set at 525%, 75C' and 900! and
a plug of cement and rock was placed from 390' to §251.

The well was then released to the landowner for the purpose of
completing as a water well.

If we can be of any further assistance, please let us know,

ILLEGIBLE

ECAtks

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arncld
Supervisor, District #3
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